

Club of Dum Dum Club:16165, District:3291

A-49, VIP Road, Kolkata: 701101



CREATE HOPE in the WORLD 033 25760694, 🙎 rotarydumdum@yahoo.co.in We meet every Friday at 6.30 pm

President:

9830338950

Rtn. Tarun Kanti Biswas

tarunkantibiswas@yahoo.com

Secretary:

PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy 9433000262,7980928806 chinmayroy@hotmail.com

Treasurer:

PP Rtn. Arup Majumdar 9830498903 arupmaj@yahoo.co.in

Executive Secretary:

Rtn. Monoiit Pal 9830051560 monojitpal2010@gmail.com

Editor:

Rtn. Dr. Asitava Sur 98300039151 asitava.sur@gmail.com

Minutes

of the RWM 2711 held at Mahendra Smriti Sabhaghar, **RC Dum Dum** on **6.10.2023** at **7.00 pm**

GREETINGS:

Rtn. **Pranab**

Honourable President Rtn. Tarun Kanti Biswas chaired and called the RWM 2711 to order. He welcomed respected VP of Kalyan Samity VIP Park Puja Committee, Mr. Soumitra Biswas, esteemed former Roy, prospective member distinguished Mr. Ardhendu Biswas and all the members present to the RWM.

INVOCATION:

requested bν the President, Honourable Administration Elect, PP Rtn. Julie Saha led the National Anthem.

CLUB BUSINESS:

Honourable Secretary conducted the club business.

- Belated birthday greetings were extended to valued PP Rtn. Shaibal Chatterjee, PE Rtn. Sanjib Roy and Rtn. Dr. Dhananjoy Ghosh
- The scheduled Training & Employment Generation b) Programme was successfully conducted on Saturday, September 30th. 2023 at Gourishail Primary School, Ranaghat, Nadia in association with RCC Dipshankar Memorial Welfare Trust, in support of L&T Construction Skill Training Institute.



The programme was attended by 125 unemployed youth. L&T Executive learned Mr. Partha Pratim Basu interacted with all the participants on virtual platform to their satisfaction and many of them enrolled in their technical training programme for further enrichment.

- c) Regarding acute shortage of teachers arising out of sudden leave of teachers at Wheel Primary School, the Secretary along with some senior Rotarians would meet the local Administration soon for the necessary arrangements to mitigate the raised situation and continue the regular academic activities in the school.
- d) Arrangements for the declared 'Vastra Vitaran' finalized with active support and donation of many Rotarians. Three locations in Ranaghat area were selected for the distribution on October 7th. 2023. Respected PP Rtn. Dr. Asoke Das had volunteered to arrange the refreshment for 200 children on that day.

Many members volunteered to join the programme. Honourable Secretary wished the programme to be a great success.

e) On the auspicious day of October 7th, Charter presentation and installation of Interact Club of Humaniaponta Abdul Aziz **High school** would be organised in presence of the President, Secretary and many other honourable members at the school premises. The Secretary wished a grand beginning of the day.

DISCUSSION:

a) On request PE Rtn. Sanjib Roy and AG Administration Elect, PP Rtn. Julie Saha reported about the first meet & greet for Rotary Year 24-25 of RID 3291, Bhumika (The new beginning) programme held at the Taj Bengal, Kolkata on Sunday October 1st. 2023.



Both of them shared their experiences in attending such a memorable occasion to meet fellow Rotarians, and listen to inspiring facts from leaders. It was unanimously decided to increase the strength of RID 3291, and to work out strategies to do projects for a better world along with working on the finances to implement such projects. This was one such meet of Rotary, sharing the happiness of members on planning to bring a sustainable good change.

b) With the permission of the Chair, **Mr. Soumitra Biswas**, of Kalyan Samity VIP Park Puja Committee informed about their noble mission of distributing mosquito nets among the needy people to avoid the current Dengue menace. He requested RC Dumdum to join hands in this mission for the society alike the previous year.

After a brief discussion, the President declared that 50 numbers of mosquito net would be donated to encourage and join such a mission befitting the immediate need.

c) The President declared that two new members would be inducted in the next RWM and requested all the members to join the ceremony to greet the new members.



Participation of the members of our Interact Club of **Maheswari Girls High School** in the Veer Gatha Project 2.0 of Ministry of Education and Ministry of Defence Government of India on October 2nd. 2023 at Fort William, Kolkata.

CLOSING REMARKS:

Minutes of RWM 2710 circulated via mail were confirmed by the members present 13 in number. Sunshine collected through bills. The meeting was adjourned by the President with a note to meet in the next RWM scheduled on Friday, 13.10.23 and thanks to the honourable guests and members present.



October is Rotary International's Economic & Community Development Month

Rotary Clubs all over the world help communities and people in other countries with projects that aim to provide sustainable ongoing development and help, not just immediate charity.

The Rotary Foundation also enables Rotarians to invest in people by creating sustainable, measurable and long term economic improvements in their communities and livelihoods by:

- Building the capacity of entrepreneurs, community leaders, local organizations, and community networks to support economic development in impoverished communities
- Solution
 Developing opportunities for productive work
- Reducing poverty in under-served communities
- Supporting studies for career-minded professionals related to economic and community development.

Enclo:

Brief Biodata of Prospective Member Respected **former Rtn. Pranab Roy** invited by distinguished **PP Rtn. Swarnendu Sekhar Saha.**

Mr. Pranab Kumar Roy

Engineering Power Sector for the benefit of all.

Key Skills and Knowledge

Profession

• Engineer

Career Summary

 Retired as Senior Engineer from WB Power Development Corporation

Rotary Exposure

 Ex-President Rotary Club of Dumdum Metropolis

Other Interests

- Travel
- Reading
- Connoisseur of Music
- Mixing with people

Personal Info

Address:

Flat 5, 21B Motijheel Avenue DumDum

Kolkata:700074

Date of Birth:

28th August, 1953

Marriage Anniversary:

9th. March

Contact:

+919331040096

Email:

pranabray2007@ gmail.com

Spouse:

Mrs. Tripti Roy

Children:

Daughter working as HR Professional Son working as a Computer Engineer